
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2017 1:35 PM 
To: 'James McDonald' 
Cc: Greg Buckley; Stuart Boerst; Judy Goodchild; Harrington, Arthur; 

Scott Ahl 
Subject: RE: Form 4400-225 Report of Contaminant Release Discovery 
 
Sounds good Jim, thank you for the update! 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

 
From: James McDonald [mailto:jammcd@two-rivers.org]  

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 1:08 PM 

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Cc: Greg Buckley; Stuart Boerst; Judy Goodchild; Harrington, Arthur; Scott Ahl 

Subject: Re: Form 4400-225 Report of Contaminant Release Discovery 

 

Tauren: 

 

Sorry for the delays. 

 

Wells were installed and have been sampled.  Analysis results were received late during the 

holidays.  At present, McMahon is preparing a summary table and map.  We have not yet seen 

the groundwater contours, but hope to get something to you shortly. 

 

Thanks Again, 

Jim Mc Donald 

 

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 8:22 AM, Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 

wrote: 

Hi Jim, 

  

The last update I received from you in November 2016 was you were having McMahon proceed with 
installation of additional sampling locations. Has this work been completed? Please provide an update. 

  

Thanks,  

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:jammcd@two-rivers.org
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov


  

We are committed to service excellence. 

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

  

Tauren R. Beggs 

Phone: (920) 662-5178 

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

  

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR  
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 8:38 AM 

To: 'James McDonald' 

Cc: Greg Buckley; Stuart Boerst; Judy Goodchild; Harrington, Arthur; Scott Ahl 
Subject: RE: Form 4400-225 Report of Contaminant Release Discovery 

  

Hi Jim, 

  

Thanks for the update!  Please provide the additional results once the work has been completed. 

  

Thanks, 

  

We are committed to service excellence. 

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

  

Tauren R. Beggs 

Phone: (920) 662-5178 

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
tel:(920)%20662-5178
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
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From: James McDonald [mailto:jammcd@two-rivers.org]  

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 8:36 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 

Cc: Greg Buckley; Stuart Boerst; Judy Goodchild; Harrington, Arthur; Scott Ahl 
Subject: Re: Form 4400-225 Report of Contaminant Release Discovery 

  

Tauren: 

  

No, the construction and sampling of the wells has not been completed due to some poor 

communications on our end.  We have authorized McMahon to proceed post haste with the 

additional wells. 

  

We hope to be confirming the most productive locations within the next day or two. 

  

Jim Mc Donald 

  

On Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 8:22 AM, Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 

wrote: 

Hi Jim, 

  

I have received two release notifications for the Thermo Fisher property as a result of the sampling 
completed during the City water main fix.  Has the below additional sampling been completed yet? 
Please let me know. 

  

Thanks, 

  

We are committed to service excellence. 

mailto:jammcd@two-rivers.org
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Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

  

Tauren R. Beggs 

Phone: (920) 662-5178 

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

  

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR  
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 9:26 AM 

To: 'James McDonald' 

Cc: Greg Buckley; Stuart Boerst; Judy Goodchild; Harrington, Arthur; Scott Ahl 
Subject: RE: Form 4400-225 Report of Contaminant Release Discovery 

  

Good morning, 

  

I spoke with Keld this morning regarding this.  I will hold off on making any decisions on case creation 
until additional sampling is completed.  If you would like to determine if the contamination is migrating 
from an upgradient source, multiple soil and groundwater samples should be collected to determine 
this.  Also it would be good to have enough monitoring points to get a groundwater flow direction, 
which you may already have gotten from the initial 3 monitoring wells.  The best route to take would be 
collecting samples immediately adjacent to the property boundaries, something similar to the below 
figure: 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
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Please let me know what you find out with the additional sampling. 

  

Thanks, 

  

We are committed to service excellence. 

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

  

Tauren R. Beggs 

Phone: (920) 662-5178 

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

  

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
tel:%28920%29%20662-5178
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov


From: James McDonald [mailto:jammcd@two-rivers.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 5:01 PM 

To: DNR RR NER 
Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR; Greg Buckley; Stuart Boerst; Judy Goodchild; 

Harrington, Arthur; Scott Ahl 
Subject: Form 4400-225 Report of Contaminant Release Discovery 

  

Dear Sirs: 

  

Please see and take note of the several files included with this email.  A description of the issues 

and file contents is included in the attached file titled "Cover Letter" 

  

Should you desire any additional information, or if you have any questions, please contact this 

office at your earliest opportunity. 

  

We will proceed to secure additional geoprobe samples and analysis to further confirm the off 

site source of the contamination. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Jim Mc Donald 

 

  

--  

James J. Mc Donald, PE                              1717 East Park Street 

City Engineer / Public Works Director            PO Box 87 

City of Two Rivers                                         Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087 

  

mailto:jammcd@two-rivers.org


(920) 793-5540     Desk Phone                       jammcd@two-rivers.org 

(920) 973-8068     Cell Phone 

 

 

 

  

--  

James J. Mc Donald, PE                              1717 East Park Street 

City Engineer / Public Works Director            PO Box 87 

City of Two Rivers                                         Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087 

  

(920) 793-5540     Desk Phone                       jammcd@two-rivers.org 

(920) 973-8068     Cell Phone 

 

 

 

 

--  

James J. Mc Donald, PE                              1717 East Park Street 

City Engineer / Public Works Director            PO Box 87 

City of Two Rivers                                         Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087 

 

(920) 793-5540     Desk Phone                       jammcd@two-rivers.org 

(920) 973-8068     Cell Phone 

tel:%28920%29%20793-5540
mailto:jammcd@two-rivers.org
tel:%28920%29%20973-8068
tel:(920)%20793-5540
mailto:jammcd@two-rivers.org
tel:(920)%20973-8068
mailto:jammcd@two-rivers.org

